
Page 1 of 2 

  
Republic of the Philippines  

NATIONAL PRIVACY COMMISSION  
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE   

 
SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 092-2020 

 
DATE : 8 December 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Engagement of Services for the Conduct of Privacy Survey National Privacy Commission (NPC) 
 
The National Privacy Commission Bids and Awards Committee (NPC-BAC), hereby issues this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin to guide 
the bidders with regard to the technical specifications for the engagement of services for the Conduct of Privacy Survey, to wit: 

 

CLARIFICATION/ QUESTION ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT/ ANSWER 

Will the result of the previous Privacy 
Survey be compared to the new results 
that will be generated from this project? 

Yes, the service provider is expected to conduct a comparative study of the results of 
the two surveys, but new questions are also expected to arise, thus, the Privacy Sur-
vey that will be conducted now will differ from the project done before. 

May we know the specifications for the 
respondents for this conduct of Privacy 
Survey?  

The end-user is yet to review and finalize who the target respondents will be, such 
determination is intended to be made with the winning bidder and the other divi-
sions of the National Privacy Commission who will contribute to the survey ques-
tions.  

Will the result of the previous survey 
conducted be provided? 

Yes, previous survey result will be provided to the winning bidder for the latter to 
have an insight as to what is expected from them. 
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Are there any segments of interest for the 
survey (particular area, age segment 
etc.)? 

The end-user is yet to review and finalize if there will be any segment of interest, 
such determination is intended to be made with the winning bidder and the other 
divisions of the National Privacy Commission who will contribute to the survey 
questions. 

Will there be a prescribed format for the 
data/report deliverable? 

The end-user is yet to determine what will be the prescribed format for the data/re-
port that the provider is expected to deliver, such determination is intended to be 
made with the winning bidder during the project briefing stage. 

Are there any other requirements the 
bidders need to submit aside from those 
listed in the Bidding Documents? 

Aside from those mentioned in the Bidding Documents, bidders are also reminded to 
comply with Government Procurement Policy Board Resolution No. 16-2020 approv-
ing Circular 04-2020 (Guidelines in the Preparation of the Simplified Philippine Bidding Doc-
uments for Goods and Infrastructure Projects and the Submission of the Required Forms to be 
included in the Procurement of Goods, Infrastructure Projects, and Consulting Services) is-
sued on 16 September 2020. 
 
As such, bidders are reminded to submit the revised Bid Securing Declaration and Om-
nibus Sworn Statement, among others, as can be found in: 

https://www.gppb.gov.ph/downloadables.php 
 

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents for the Conduct of Privacy Survey for the National Privacy 
Commission. Any provision inconsistent herewith is hereby amended and superseded accordingly. 

 

For the information and guidance of all concerned. 

         
 
 
ATTY. MARIA THERESITA E. PATULA 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
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